Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region 4-A CALABARZON
Province of Quezon
DIVISION OF TAYABAS CITY

Tayabas City
OFFICE MEMORANDUM
No._DO5 ,s.2018
TO: OIC-ASSISTANT SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

CHIEFS - CID AND SGOD
EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS
ALL OTHERS CONCERNED

FROM: CATHERINE P. TALAVERA, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: LUNCHEON MEETING WITH BARANGAY CAPTAI@F TAYABAS CITY

DATE: February 12, 2018

This office announces the conduct of meeting with the Barangay Captain of Tayabas City as part of the
Project iCare (Intensive and Advocacy for the Rights to Education) on February 15, 2018, 10 am at ABC Building,
Lupa Hall, Tayabas City.

Attached here is the list of participants.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Joan Brizuela
Teofila A. Ocumin
Dexter Cabuyao

1. Edwin Paul M. Navarro
2. Imelda C. Raymundo
3. Edwin Rodriquez

4. Mildred Z. Galleno

5. Louie Fulledo

6. Mafe Lagar

7 A

8.

9.

This serve as travel order.



